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From: s 47F
To: s 22 - Irrelevant information
Cc: s 22 s 47F s 22
Subject: RE: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 2:13:38 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.jpg

Hi Everyone,

I've added the two emails as requested.

Kind Regards,

s 47F

Administration Assistant

New South Wales Rifle Association Inc.
Office 02 9661 4532

Store 02 9311 74 85

Email: admin@nswra.com.au

From: I -2 ce.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March, 2020 1:35 PM
To: SZIMRN - +in oo com.au

Subject: RE: a E 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

-

Further to email below, and noting that works part-time, grateful if you could
please also copy in our team’s shared mailbox to future correspondence —

Qropertypcmt@finance.gov.au.

Kind regards,

| W Dircto

Portfolio Management and Land Administration
Property and Construction|Department of Finance

T R

522
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A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

rrom: N 1 cc £0Y 21>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 1:33 PM
To: admin@nswra.com.au

C: T © -1 cov > T
R (= ce.co . S >r0><pectum cor>

Subject: Re: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S 22

Hi, can you please include from Finance on all future notifications.

Regards

From: <admin@nswra.com.au>
Date: 11 March 2020 at 1:16:25 pm AEDT

To: admin@nswra.com.au <admin@nswra.com.au>
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020

Dear All,

Please note the following days have been booked for shooting at the ANZAC
Rifle Range for the week of 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020.

Saturday 21/03/2020 - Normal ANZAC Range Shooting Day.

Kind Regards,

s 47F

Administration Assistant

New South Wales Rifle Association Inc.
Office 02 9661 4532

Store 02 9311 74 85

Email: admin@nswra.com.au

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN) : 61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site: www.finance.gov.au
IMPORTANT:

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
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intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using
the suffix .gov.au.
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From: s 47F

To: admin@nswra.com.au

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 23/03/2020 to 29/03/2020
Date: Thursday, 19 March 2020 11:43:05 AM

Dear All,

Please note the following days have been booked for shooting at the ANZAC
Rifle Range for the week of 23/03/2020 to 29/03/2020.

Saturday 28/03/2020 - Normal ANZAC Range Shooting Day.

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 30/03/2020 to 05/04/2020
Date: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 11:44:18 AM

Dear All,

We'd like to advise that until further notice we still plan on going ahead
with the Saturday shooting activities at the ANZAC Rifle Range. The usual
1st and 3rd Sunday use of the range has been cancelled and no shooting
activities will take place on those days for time being.

The following days have been booked for shooting at the ANZAC Rifle Range
for the week of 30/03/2020 to 05/04/2020.

Saturday 04/04/2020 - Normal ANZAC Range Shooting Day.

Kind Regards,

s 47F

Administration Assistant

New South Wales Rifle Association Inc.
Office 02 9661 4532

Store 029311 74 85

Email: admin@nswra.com.au
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From: s 47F

To: admin@nswra.com.au

Subject: SHOOTING SUSPENDED at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE
Date: Monday, 30 March 2020 1:55:37 PM

Dear All,

Please be advised that until further notice all shooting activities have
been suspended at the ANZAC Rifle Range, Malabar.

I hope everyone stays well and healthy.

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

Subject: SHOOTING AT ANZAC RIFLE RANGE
Date: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 3:49:38 PM
Hi Everyone,

I hope everyone is well and managed to stay well over the last couple of
months.

Please note weekly SATURDAY shooting will recommence at the ANZAC Rifle
Range on the 30th of May 2020.

I will advise when the SSAA plan to recommence shooting on the 1st and 3rd
Sundays of the month.

Until further advice, we are shooting SATURDAYS ONLY.

Kind Regards,

s 47F

Administration Assistant

New South Wales Rifle Association Inc.
Office 02 9661 4532

Store 02 9311 74 85

Email: admin@nswra.com.au

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.
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From: s 47F

To: admin@nswra.com.au

Subject: SHOOTING AT ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 01/06/2020 TO 07/06/2020
Date: Thursday, 28 May 2020 9:56:48 AM

Dear All,

As you are aware, Saturday shooting will resume this Saturday on the 30th of
May.

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
01/06/2020:

SATURDAY 06/06/2020

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

Subject: FW: SHOOTING AT ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 08/06/2020 TO 14/06/2020
Date: Thursday, 4 June 2020 10:48:07 AM

Dear All,

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
08/06/2020:

SATURDAY 13/06/2020

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

Subject: SHOOTING AT ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 15/06/2020 TO 21/06/2020
Date: Thursday, 11 June 2020 1:49:14 PM

Dear All,

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
15/06/2020:

SATURDAY 20/06/2020

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

To: s 47F

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 22/06/2020 to 28/06/2020
Date: Wednesday, 17 June 2020 1:38:44 PM

Dear All,

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
22/06/2020:

SATURDAY 27/06/2020

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 29/06/2020 to 05/07/2020
Date: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 11:07:28 AM

Dear All,

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
29/06/2020:

SATURDAY 04/07/2020

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

Subject: EXTRA Days of Shooting at ANZAC RIFLE Range 15 - 17 July 2020
Date: Thursday, 25 June 2020 3:25:30 PM

Hello All,

Please note some extra days of shooting have been booked for the ANZAC RIFLE Range.

As well as the usual Saturday shootings, the Range will be in use for three weekdays, Wednesday

15" to Friday 17t of July for the ALL SCHOOLS Competition.

Kind regards,

NSWRA Administration Officer

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the

content is safe.
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From: s 47F

To: s 47F

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 6/07/2020 - 12/07/2020
Date: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 4:30:29 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 06 July 2020:
Saturday 11/07/2020

PLUS, extra days of shooting have been booked for:

Wednesday 15t to Friday 17t of July for the ALL SCHOOLS Competition.

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 13/07/2020 - 19/07/2020
Date: Thursday, 9 July 2020 10:30:52 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 13 July 2020:

Wednesday 15t to Friday 17t of July - for the ALL SCHOOLS Competition

Saturday 18/07/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 20/07/2020 - 26/07/2020
Date: Thursday, 16 July 2020 9:48:09 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 20 July 2020:

Saturday 25/07/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 27/07/2020 - 02/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 1:05:00 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 27 July 2020:

Saturday 01/08/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 03/08/2020 - 09/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 3:17:47 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 20 July 2020:

Saturday 08/08/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 10/08/2020 - 16/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 9:39:49 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 10 Aug 2020:

Saturday 15/08/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 17/08/2020 - 23/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 12:07:59 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 17 Aug 2020:

Saturday 22/08/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

Please note: Sunday shooting will shortly recommence on a twice a month basis. (1 and 3rd
Sundays of the month) | will advise the commencement date when it is available.

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 24/08/2020 - 30/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 3:12:51 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 24th Aug 2020:

Saturday 29/08/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 31/08/2020 - 06/09/2020
Date: Thursday, 27 August 2020 9:48:18 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 31th Aug 2020:

Saturday 05/09/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Sunday 06/09/2020 - SSAA Shooting Day

rd Sundays

PLEASE NOTE: Sunday shooting is now resuming on a regular basis on the 1% and 3

of the month.

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 07/09/2020 - 13/09/2020
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 12:36:30 PM

This message has been archived. View the original item

Hello All,
The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 7th Sept 2020:
Saturday 12/09/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

PLEASE NOTE: Sunday shooting is now resuming on a regular basis on the 1st and
3rd Sundays of the month.

Kind regards,
s 47F

NSWRA Administration Officer

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.
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From:
To:
Cc: i ; s47F
@environment.nsw.gov.au; ¥
3
om;
R
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 14/09/2020 - 20/09/2020
Date: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 1:19:22 PM
Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 14t Sept 2020:

Saturday 19/09/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Sunday 20/09/2020 — SSAA Shooting (3™ Sunday of month)

B ) L . lar basis on the 1%t and 3" Sundays
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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 21/09/2020 - 27/09/2020
Date: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 2:30:34 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 21 Sept 2020:

Saturday 26/09/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

PLEASE NOTE: Sunday shooting has resumed on a regular basis on the 15t and 31 Sundays of

the month.

Kind regards,

NSWRA Administration Assistant

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 28/09/2020 - 11/10/2020
Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 2:32:55 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between 28th Sept 2020 and 11 0ct 2020:

Saturday 03/10/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Sunday 04/10/2020 - 15 Sunday of Month SSAA Shooting Day

Saturday 10/10/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 12/10/2020 - 18/10/2020
Date: Thursday, 8 October 2020 12:45:35 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 12t and 18™ of Oct 2020:

Saturday 17/10/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Sunday 18/10/2020 — 3rd Sunday of Month SSAA Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 19/10/2020 - 25/10/2020
Date: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 11:50:19 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 19 and 25 of Oct 2020:

Saturday 24/10/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

To: admin@nswra.org.au

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 26/10/2020 - 01/11/2020
Date: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 12:20:12 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between 26/10/2020 and 1/11/2020:

Saturday 31/10/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Sunday 01/11/2020 — 1% Sunday of the Month Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 02/11/2020 - 08/11/2020
Date: Wednesday, 28 October 2020 3:24:01 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between 02/11/2020 and 08/11/2020:
Saturday 07/11/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

To: admin

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 09/11/2020 - 15/11/2020
Date: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 11:52:22 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between 09/11/2020 and 15/11/2020:

Saturday 14/11/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Sunday 15/11/2020 — 3™ Sunday of Month SSAA

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 30/11/2020 - 06/12/2020
Date: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 2:41:55 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 30" Nov and the 6™ Dec 2020:

Saturday 05/12/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Sunday 06/12/2020 — SSAA (1% Sunday of month) Shooting Day

PLEASE NOTE:

There will be no shooting on Saturday 26" December 2020.

The first shooting day for 2021 will be Saturday 2" of January.

The 2020 Queens Championships are scheduled to be held for three days 23" t0 25t of
January 2021.

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 07/12/2020 - 13/12/2020
Date: Wednesday, 2 December 2020 11:08:02 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 7" and 13 Dec 2020:
Saturday 12/12/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 14/12/2020 - 20/12/2020
Date: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 1:23:44 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 14™ and 20™ Dec 2020:

Saturday 19/12/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Sunday 20/12/2020 — SSAA Shooting Day (3" Sunday of month)

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

Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 20/12/2020 - 10/01/2021
Date: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 3:42:36 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 21° of December and the 10th
of January 2021:

Saturday 02/01/2021 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Saturday 09/01/2021 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

PLEASE NOTE:

There will be no shooting on Saturday 26" December 2020.
The first shooting day for 2021 will be Saturday 2" of January.
The 2020 Queens Championships are scheduled to be held for three days 23" to 25t of

January 2021.
Sunday Shooting will resume in February 2021.

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 11/01/2021 - 17/01/2021
Date: Thursday, 7 January 2021 10:42:02 AM

Hello All,

Happy New Year!
The following days have been booked for shooting between the 11" and 17t of January 2021:

Saturday 16/01/2021 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 18/01/2021 - 25/01/2021
Date: Wednesday, 13 January 2021 3:40:44 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 18t and 25t of January 2021:

Saturday 23/01/2021 - NSWRA Annual Queens Competition
Sunday 24/01/2021 — NSWRA Annual Queens Competition
Monday 25/01/2021 — NSWRA Annual Queens Competition

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 25/01/2021 - 31/01/2021
Date: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 11:24:42 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 25t and 31t of January 2021:

Monday 25/01/2021 — NSWRA Annual Queens Competition
Saturday 30/01/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 01/02/2021 - 07/02/2021
Date: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 3:39:55 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 15t and 7t of February 2021:

Saturday 06/02/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 07/02/2021 — 1%t Sunday of month SSAA Shooting

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 08/02/2021 - 14/02/2021
Date: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 3:00:23 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 8t and 14" of February 2021:
Saturday 13/02/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 15/02/2021 - 21/02/2021
Date: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 2:42:29 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 15t and 215t of February 2021:

Saturday 20/02/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 21/02/2021 - SSAA Shooting Day, 3" Sunday of Month

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 22/02/2021 - 28/02/2021
Date: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 11:33:32 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 22" and 28t of February 2021:
Saturday 27/02/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 1/03/2021 - 7/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 10:11:05 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 15t and 8t of March 2021:

Saturday 6/03/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 7/03/2021 - SSAA Shooting Day, 1%t Sunday of month

Please note, on Sunday 25/04/2021 the Range will be in use for

the annual ANZAC Day Shoot

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 8/03/2021 - 14/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 11:59:52 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 8t and 14 of March 2021:

Saturday 13/03/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Please note:

« The police have made enquiries to use the range in April. No
dates have been confirmed yet.

« On Sunday 25/04/2021 the Range will be in use for the annual
ANZAC Day Shoot

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 15/03/2021 - 21/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 11:18:25 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 8t and 14 of March 2021:

Saturday 20/03/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 21/03/2021 - 3" Sunday of month, SSAA Shooting Day

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

Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 15/03/2021 - 21/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 11:20:58 AM

Hello All,

Sorry, went out with the wrong week dates before ....week of 15— 21 March.

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 15 and 21st of March 2021:

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 22/03/2021 - 28/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 10:02:40 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 8t and 14 of March 2021:

Saturday 27/03/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

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

Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 29/03/2021 - 04/04/2021
Date: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 9:38:51 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 29t of March and 4" of April
2021:

Saturday 3/04/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 4/04/2021 — 1%t Sunday of month Shooting Day

Please note:

. The police have made enquiries to use the range in April. No
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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 05/04/2021 - 11/04/2021
Date: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 9:57:08 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 5t and 111 of April 2021:

Saturday 10/04/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 12/04/2021 - 25/04/2021
Date: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 4:34:27 PM

Hello All,

I will be away next week, so I’'m sending two weeks’ notification.

The following days have been booked for the two weeks shooting between the 12t and 25t of
April 2021:

Saturday 17/04/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 18/04/2021 - 3" Sunday of the month SSAA Shooting

Saturday 24/04/2021 — Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 25/04/2021 — ANZAC Day Shoot

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 26/04/2021 - 02/05/2021
Date: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 2:14:10 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for the two weeks shooting between 26/04 and 02/05
2021:

Saturday 01/05/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 02/05/2021 — 1%t Sunday of the month SSAA Shooting

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 03/05/2021 - 09/05/2021
Date: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 12:56:23 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 3 and 9t of May 2021:

Saturday 08/05/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Please note:

« On the week of July 5 to July 9 the rifle range will be in use, as
a practice week for the Schools Competition.

« Monday 12th to Wednesday 14th July the range MAY BE in use
for the actual Schools Competition, but this is to be confirmed

closer to date.

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 10/05/2021 - 16/05/2021
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:54:59 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 10t and 16 of May 2021:

Saturday 15/05/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 16/05/2021 — SSAA Shooting 3rd Sunday of month

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 17/05/2021 - 23/05/2021
Date: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 10:10:25 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 17t and 237 of May 2021:

Saturday 22/05/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 07/06/2021 - 13/06/2021
Date: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 2:51:02 PM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 7" and 13 of June 2021:

Saturday 12/06/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Please note:

« On the week of July 5 to July 9 the rifle range will be in use.
Practice week for the Schools Competition.

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

Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 14/06/2021 - 20/06/2021
Date: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 9:48:00 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 14™ and 20™ of June 2021:

Saturday 19/06/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 20/06/2021 — SSAA Shooting Day 3rd Sunday of month

An extra full day of shooting has been scheduled for Sunday 27/06/201.

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 21/06/2021 - 27/06/2021
Date: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 11:21:11 AM

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 21t and 271 of June 2021:

Saturday 26/06/2021 - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 27/06/2021 - Extra Full Day Scheduled

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 05/07/2021 - 11/07/2021
Date: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 9:55:35 AM

Hello All,

All shooting activities have been suspended until Saturday 10/07/2021.
The following days have been booked for shooting between the 5t and 111 of July 2021:
Saturday 10/7/2021 — ANZAC Rifle Clubs Shooting Day

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE suspended until 27/08/2021
Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 12:27:13 PM

Hello All,

All shooting activities have been suspended until 27/08/2021.

The next shooting day booked is Saturday 28/08/2021 — ANZAC Rifle Clubs Shooting Day

Please note our annual Queens Competition is scheduled to be held from

Wednesday 15th to Sunday 19th of September 2021.

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

Subject: Postpone / Cancelled shoot

Date: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 1:00:47 PM
Hi All,

Please note the previously scheduled Queens Shoot for 13 to 19t of September 2021 has been
postponed.

If Covid restrictions are eased and normal Saturday / Sunday shooting can resume, the range will
be in use on the weekend of 18 & 19 Sept.

There will be NO shooting activities taking place between Monday 13t o Friday 17t September
2021.

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
To: s 47F s 47F @environment.nsw.gov.au;
S4lt+ abigpond.com; S @environment,NSw.gov.au;
s 47F s 47F denvironment.nsw.gov.au;
s 47TF @environment,.Nsw.gov.au; ks )
s 47F arandwick.nsw.gov.au: SEY4Z | (@broadspectrum.com,
s 47F @environment.nsw.gov.au; Sy
s 47F denvironment.nsw.gov.au; malabar@rdansw,org.au; southeastequestrian@gmail.com;
SETN Cenvironment.nsw.gov.au; @environment.nsw.gov.au;
s 47F @environment.nsw.gov.au, i ; alastair Nicol; 8
R
Subject: RESTART SHOOTING ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 23RD OCTOBER 2021
Date: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 10:19:06 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg
Importance: High
Hello All,

All shooting activities WILL BE RESUMED EFFECTIVE 23RP October 2021

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 26/07 and 01/08 2021:

Saturday 23/10/2021 — ANZAC Rifle Clubs Shooting Day
SSAA 15! sunday of month Shooting Day

Kind regards,

NSWRA Administration Assistant

Kind regards

NSWRA Operations Manager
E: opsmngr@nswra.com.au

v

Be careful with this message

External email.
content is safe.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the

Page 61 of 74



FOI 22/26 - Document 4

From: s 47F

To: s 47F

Subject: RE: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 30/10/2021 to 7/11/2021
Date: Thursday, 28 October 2021 9:07:03 AM

Hi All,

Sorry... corrected date in the Subject line.

From: <admin@nswra.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 9:05 AM

To: <admin@nswra.com.au>

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 30/10/2021 to 7/10/2021
Hello All,

| hope everyone is well and life is returning to normal as much as possible.

As you are aware shooting has recommenced on the range.

Pease note there will be additional shooting, ongoing on a regular basis
every second Wednesday starting on 03/11/2021.

The shooting days between 28/10/2021 and 07/11/2021 are:

Saturday 30™ October
Wednesday 3" November
Saturday 6™ October
Sunday 7t October

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
Date: Thursday, 28 October 2021 9:05:01 AM

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

Saturday 30t October
Wednesday 3" November
Saturday 6™ October
Sunday 7" October

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
Date: Thursday, 28 October 2021 9:49:04 AM

Hello All,

Sorry...third time lucky... I've now corrected the dates in the body of the email too.

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
Saturday 6" November

Sunday 7" November

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 17/01/2022 to 23/1/2022
Date: Thursday, 13 January 2022 10:41:14 AM

Hello All,

HAPPY NEW YEAR!!

The shooting days between 17/01/2022 and 23/1/2022 are:

Saturday 22" January 2022

Please keep in mind the upcoming Queens Competition the week after.

Upcoming events:

« QUEENS Competition 25 January 2022 to 30 January 2022 (6 days
in total)

e Fortnightly Wednesday shooting is NOT starting until 2022. Starting date will be
advised at a later date.

Kind regards,

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the

content is safe.
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From: s 22

To: s 22

Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 31/01/2022 to 13/2/2022 [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 31 January 2022 7:54:37 AM

FOI 22/26 - Document 4

| Property Officer

Property Projects Branch

Property & Construction Division
Department of Finance

" A |
E:@ﬂnance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2609

The Department of Finance acknowledges H
the traditional custodians of the land on

which we work and we pay our respects to
Elders past, present and future.

B2

From: <admin@nswra.com.au>

Sent: Saturday, 29 January 2022 1:35 PM
To: <admin@nswra.com.au>

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 31/01/2022 to 13/2/2022

Hello All,
The shooting days between 31/01/2022 and 13/2/2022 are:

Saturday 5th February 2022
Sunday 6th February 2022
Saturday 12th February 2022

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 14/02/2022 to 20/02/2022
Date: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 3:42:47 PM

Hi All,

The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 14/02/2022 and 20/02/2022 are:

Saturday 19/02/2022
Sunday 20/02/2022

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 21/02/2022 to 27/02/2022
Date: Thursday, 10 February 2022 10:49:46 AM

Hi All,

The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 21/02/2022 and 27/02/2022 are:

Saturday 26/02/2022

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 07/03/2022 to 13/03/2022
Date: Thursday, 24 February 2022 12:38:19 PM

Hi All,

The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 07/03/2022 and 13/03/2022 are:

Saturday 12/03/2022

PLEASE NOTE:
The ANZAC Day Shoot has been scheduled for Monday 25t of April 2022

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 14/03/2022 to 20/03/2022
Date: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 10:45:01 AM

Hi All,

The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 07/03/2022 and 13/03/2022 are:

Saturday 19/03/2022
Sunday 20/03/2022

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 21/03/2022 to 27/03/2022
Date: Thursday, 10 March 2022 10:11:15 AM

Hi All,

The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 21/03/2022 and 27/03/2022 are:

Saturday 26/03/2022

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

To: Admin nswra

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 4/04/2022 to 10/04/2022
Date: Thursday, 24 March 2022 12:06:33 PM

Hi All,

The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 4/04/2022 and 10/04/2022 are:
Saturday 09/04/2022

PLEASE NOTE:
The ANZAC Day Shoot has been scheduled for Monday 25t of April 2022

Kind regards,

| Administration Assistant | NSW Rifle Association
A: Franklin Street, MALABAR, NSW 2036 | W: nswra.org.au
P: (02) 9661 4532 | E:@nswra.com.au[admin@nswra.com.au

Hours: Tuesday - Thursday

Coga

NSW Rifle Association acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and recognises their connection to
land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present and

emerging.

Attention:

This e-mail message (and attachments) may contain information that is confidential to the NSW Rifle Association Group. If you are
not the intended recipient you cannot use, distribute or copy the message or attachments. In such a case, please notify the sender
by return e-mail immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Opinions, conclusions and other information in
this message and attachments that do not relate to the official business of the NSW Rifle Association are neither given nor endorsed
by it. The NSW Rifle Association has implemented anti-virus software, and whilst all care is taken, it is the recipient's responsibility
to ensure that any attachments are scanned for viruses prior to use.

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

Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 28/03/2022 to 03/04/2022
Date: Thursday, 17 March 2022 12:00:34 PM

Hi All,

The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 28/03/2022 and 03/04/2022 are:

Saturday 2/4/2022
Sunday 3/4/2022

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
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s 47F - Personal information

Meeting location

NSW Rifle Association

Date

Chairperson

Thursday 30 July 2020

Time

ltem

Minutes of Previous Meeting

Discussion

Accepted

Signage General

All confirmed signage provided by giljwas acceptable.

Gate ID/emergency access signage — Approved. Will not be installed until RFMS is approved and provided to
relevant authorities/land mcncgers. to seek comment from Maroubra SLSC.

ANZAC Rifle Range Safety information signage — Partially approved. NSWRA to investigate feasibility of providing
contact phone number for fold down portion of the sign. In the interim the fold down section of the sign will
remain covered until NSWRA approval for deployment. NSWRA need to provide a phone number to put on the
signs when shooting is occurring. Safety Officer to be provided with shared phone by NSWRA. NSWRA to
investigate feasibility prior to any commitment.

to circulate sighage drowings. to confirm that an event day phone number can be provided to
incorporate into signage.

Circulation of signage completed. 8 asked about contact number on signage. NSWRA Office number on the
sign. Item can be closed.
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Discussion

It was raised that a sign should be installed at the boat ramp to notify the fisherman that enter the parkland
during shooting events. H and nlnveshgoted post the meeting. H to send through proposal. Sign will
need to be amended to notify people that the range is in use but remove the open/close parts. H to progress,
H sent updated pictures of the proposed areas. H to follow up on signage and provide update.

Incident Reporting/Notfification

NSWRA and NPWS to put in place a procedure to notify each other of any incidents and what is reportable and
what's not. It was agreed that any type of incident would be circulated to the range user's group for
appropriate action. to circulate clearance protocol and invite the AFP to discuss shooting events. H fo
provide AFP response to incident on 14/05/19 ’ro il for internal response. m to follow up.

Security during shooting events

NSWRA to discuss guarding requirements at shooting events. NPWS advised that the location of the guards is
not consistent during events. NPWS preference for picquets to be stationed at gated entry points but
acknowledges range licencing authority has final decision. NSWRA to provide safety guidelines for the site.
advised that she will be meeting with board to discuss security requirements on shooting events to ensure there
is consistency for guarding placement and provide safety guidelines. adyvised that a new camera will be
installed for the front gate.

New Camera installed at front gate but was damaged and currently not operational.

Fences and Gates

E advised that monthly inspections/repairs of gates are occurring on site. E completed a permitter
inspection after the meeting with all looking in good repair. Monthly Maintenance continues for the perimeter
fences and gates. ! will prowdem with weekly fence report which will be issued to Fencing contractor for
repairs.

m raised concerns about Fencing contractor attending site on monthly basis as per BRSP Planned
maintenance schedule. Coniractor may not be reporting to Admin office or signing in when on site. j# to
follow up with contractor. NSWRA check fence status prior to any shooting event. 8 will only send 'rhrough
fencing issues, if repairs are required. The following internal gates are still outstondlng, 700 metre access gate
and Fisherman’s car park gate. ! to follow up.

Website Information/Messaging

NPWS, NSWRA and Randwick Council all agreed that each other's website need to be checked and updated to
ensure information is up to date and relevant. All parties to discuss implanting procedures to ensure this takes
place. NSWRA to confirm if they are open on Monday 1st and 2nd October (Public Holiday) General note to
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Discussion

ensure that each party has their website updated with correct information. | provided update NSWRA Website is
currently in the process of been rebuilt, Once completed, New website will be updated weekly. NSWPWS Website
updated weekly

MOU between NPWS, NSWRA and FOE

to circulate for comment/feedbock/endorsemenf. to follow up

NPWS Safety Policy

’ro circulate for commen’r/feedbock/endorsemen’rto follow up

Reserve Fire Management Strategy

to circulate for commenf/feedbock/endorsemenfio follow up

Weed Control

to provide monthly report for NPWS informoﬁon.to follow up with contractor Toolijooa

NSPW Capital Funding

g advised that NSPW had some capital funding approved and were looking at completing the walking track
at the eastern part of the park. to circulate program when available and discuss further with NSWRA around
the impact on their program when the AFP conduct mid-week shooting.

Wl provided update. Two projects to upgrade walking tracks. One complete, the other sfill at procurement stage.
to confirm funding approval and further discussion required with RA.

NSPW Fire Reduction

advised of upcoming back burns around the property. H requested plenty of notice to allow SEEC to
make the appropriate arrangements for the horses on site.

m provided update Hazard reduction burns due date to be confirmed. Still working with local council on three
major hazard reduction burns, currently working with all stakeholders, nothing to occur until autumn next year.

NSPW request for Asset Information

requested advice back from Range User Group on Assets on site fo incorporate into Reserve Fire
Management Strategy. SEEC, NSWRA and BRSP to provide information ’ro

Confirm Asset lists provided to incorporate into Reserve Fire Management plan Asset lists could be held in NSWRA
admin office. This can then be provided to local Fire Brigade. H suggested if asset lists can be laminated and
held outside, particularly when out of office hours.

Sign in Register

requested any contractors visiting the NSWRA sign in at the office. has advised all BRSP contractors.
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Discussion

to contact BRSP contiractors to reinforce the need to sign register when on site. Sign in register held in Admin
office. If coniractors attend site out of office hours, contractor to send email informing Admin office date and time
of attendance on site.

Perimeter Security

to look at options to re-keying the site so there is ONE key to all permitter gates and internal gates. fo look

raised concerns with securing main gate. Gates are generally locked at 5pm, other than shooting days. SEEC

at options for front gate to allow access to site outside NSWRA licence agreement hours. o review wﬂh the
perceived breach of NSWRA license with the shutting of the site at the close of business as the 2 licenses in ploce
does not factor in one another. H to arrange for more padlocks and keys to be supplied Tom

have early opening and late close. This creates issues with security access to sii. to discuss with Finance of
possible alternate security options i.e. swipe card access/Pin code. access.

NSWRA Caretaker

advised that NSWRA is investigating options for a caretaker role that will be based on site. ! provided update
on caretaker role NSWRA to make decision in the next month.

New ltem -

provided information in relation to several lllegal parties occurring on site and to ensure local police are

informed. NSWRA identified illegal structure on site, Northern boundary. BRSP currently working with contractor to
remove structure. Recommend all stakeholder report any incident on site to local police.

21

Meeting Closed

Next meeting Thursday 28 October 2020
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Atftendees NSWRA — B ECIE]
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e centre -
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Apologies R el

Meeting location Teams Meeting Chairperson

Date Tuesday 1 June 2021 Time 1130

ltem Discussion
1 Minutes of Previous Meeting Accepted Minutes
2 Signage at Boat Ramp It was raised that a sign should be installed at the boat ramp to notify the fisherman that enter the parkland

during shooting events. cnd investigated post the meeting. to send through proposal. Sign will
need to be amended to notify people that the range is in use but remove the open/close parts. to progress,
sent updated pictures of the proposed oreos. to follow up on sighage and provide updo’r$ provided
update. New signage erected, not at the actual boat ramp, a little further round from the boat ramp around near
fisherman carpark.

3 Incident Reporting/Notification NSWRA and NPWS to put in place a procedure to notify each other of any incidents and what is reportable and
what's not. It was agreed that any type of incident would be circulated to the range user's group for
appropriate action. ’ro circulate clearance protocol and invite the AFP to discuss shooting events. fo
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No ltem Discussion

provide AFP response to incident on 14/05/19 to giiifor intemal response. Silil| to follow up. NSWRA and NPWS
have incident reporting procedure currently in place.

NSWRA to discuss guarding requirements at shootfing events. NPWS advised that the location of the guards is
not consistent during events. NSWPWS preference for picquets to be stationed at gated entry points but
acknowledges range licencing authority has final decision. NSWRA to provide safety guidelines for the site.
advised that she will be meeting with board to discuss security requirements on shooting events to ensure there
is consistency for guarding placement and provide safety guidelines. Hodwsed that a new camera will be
installed for the front gate. New Camera installed at front gate but was damaged and currently not
operational. Meeting held with MDRA. MDRA control picquets during shooting activities. HNSWRA provided
update. Security requirements during shooting events at significant costs to them. NSWRA engage Picquet to
man gated eniry points on site. NSWRA currently working to install new bus shelter for Picquets at front eniry
gate. Installation of shelter pushed back due to several issues. Crane required on site to lift shelter in place.
Given height required to lift the shelter in to place and low powerlines, Power would need to be isolated prior to
completing task. It was found that lock on power box had been damaged and could not be accessed. to
contact AUSGRID so see when they will attend site to replace damaged lock.

4 Security during shooting events

5 Fences and Gates H advised that monthly inspections/repairs of gates are occurring on site. H completed a permitter
inspection after the meeting with all looking in good repair. Monthly Maintenance continues for the perimeter
fences and gates. ! will prowdem with weekly fence report which will be issued to Fencing contractor for
repolrs raised concerns about Fencing contractor attending site on monthly basis as per BRSP Planned
maintenance schedule. Contractor may not be reporting to Admin office or signing in when on sﬂe.’ro
follow up with contractor. NSWRA check fence status prior to any shooting event. 5 will only send through
fencing issues if repairs are required. The following internal gates are still outstanding; 700 metre access gate
and Fisherman's car park gate. ’ro follow up. ﬁprowded update. After recent meeting with Contractor to
discuss monthly schedule with regards to external fence repairs. Coniractor was requested to provide monthly
report to indicate what works were completed and location. Contractor also requested to ensure staff sign in
at NSWRA Office when attending site.
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
ensure that each party has their website updated with correct informo’rion. provided update NSWRA Website
is currently in the process of been rebuilt, Once completed, New website will be updated weekly.provided
update. NSW NPWS Website completed and is updated on a weekly basis.

MOU between NPWS, NSWRA and FOE

MOU is currently sitting with NSW Parks and Wildlife Services legal team for review. io follow up and send copy
through once completed.

NPWS Safety Policy

Safety policy is currently sitting with NSW Parks and Wildlife Services legal team for review. to follow up and
send a copy through, once approved.

Reserve Fire Management Strategy

The action relating to the Reserve Fire Management Strategy can be closed. If needed, a copy can be found
online hitps://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/research-and-publications/publications-search/malabar-

headland-national-park-fire-management-sirateqgy

Weed Control

to provide monthly report for NPWS information. to follow up with contractor Toolijooa to provide feedback
with regards to monthly schedule untaken by Contractor. H and m raised concerns over contractor
attendance on site and what works are completed on Monthly basis, particularly with regards to weed
management and quarterly slashing. H raised concerns with regards to current issues with Fire Weed and Palm
grass, porhcularlé around Equestrian Centre. Staff from equestirian centre are currently managing fire weed,

pulling by hand to coordinate meeting with NSWRA and Equestrian facility manager to discuss current
monthly schedule. asked how long Toolijooa have been carrying out work at Malabar and suggested it may
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No ltem Discussion

be a good opportunity to look at alternate vendors and re tender for works, particularly if contractor is not
providing sufficient service. i to look at options for Ground Maintenance at Malabar.

11 NSPW Capital Funding advised that NSPW had some capital funding approved and were looking at completing the walking track
at the eastern part of the park. to circulate program when available and discuss further with NSWRA around
the impact on their program when the AFP conduct mid-week shooting.

Procurement stages. Plan finalised eastern section track construction o commence Tuesday loop track finished
next week

Major eastern track upgrade major project not commenced. To be discussed further with NSW NPWS on future
events funding.

make the appropriate arrangements for the horses on site. rovided update Hazard reduction burns due date
to be confirmed. Still working with local council on three major hazard reduction burns, currently working with all
stakeholders, nothing to occur until autumn next year. H provided update; Western side burn completed. Hazard
Reduction 70% complete. Eastern side reduction approved to be completed later in the year.

12 NSPW Fire Reduction advised of upcoming back burns around the propeﬁyg requested plenty of notice to allow SEEC to
)

13 NSW NPWS request for Asset requested advice back from Range User Group on Assets on site to incorporate into Reserve Fire

Information Management Strategy. SEEC, NSWRA and BRSP to provide information io. Confirm Asset lists provided to
incorporate into Reserve Fire Management plan. Asset lists could be held in NSWRA admin office. This can then
be provided to local Fire Brigade. i suggested if asset lists can be laminated and held outside, particularly when
out of office hours.

14 Sign in Register m to contact BRSP coniractors to reinforce the need to sign register when on site. Sign in register held in Admin
office. If contractors attend site Out of office hours, contractor to send email informing Admin office date and
fime of attendance on site.

15 Perimeter Security to look at options to re-keying the site so there is ONE key to all permitter gates and internal gates. to look
af options for front gate to allow access to site outside NSWRA licence agreement hours. fo review wil‘h the
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ltem

Discussion

perceived breach of NSWRA license with the shutting of the site at the close of business as the 2 licenses in place
does not factor in one another. to arrange for more padlocks and keys to be supplied to ! rolsed
concerns with securing main go’re Gates are generally locked at 5pm, other than shooting days. SEEC have
early opening and late close. This creates issues with security access to site having two separate licenses work
times. 8 to discuss with Finance of possible altemate options, i.e., swipe card access/ Pin code access. !
provide update. 8 raised concerns with regards to Unauthorised vehicles entering the site during the day when
gates are open, up to 5pm daily. Ventia projects currently looking at options to change current access
requirements, which will mean gates will be closed during the days, minimising traffic entering the site. Access to
the site will be through pin code or swipe card access. NSWRA and Equestrian facility to provide feedback on two
oiﬁons irovided. Any issues with regards to access to site can be directed to NSWRA Operation Manager

NSWRA Caretaker

advised that NSWRA is investigating options for a caretaker role that will be based on site. l provided update
on caretaker role NSWRA to make decision in the next month. provided update; Caretaker role filled since
October 2020. Caretaker currently resides on site i in D Block. Contact details for to be passed on
to NSWP This will be good having a caretaker on site, particularly afterhours to manage people
accessing the site.

New ltem - Resident Concerns - Burns
Crescent.

Hprovided feedback on the following - Residents on Burns Crescent raised concerns over recent chemical
spraying on site. Residents asking the following questions. “What chemicals used are used on site” “What weeds
are been sprayed” “Confirm if vegetable based chemical and not dangerous chemlcal"asked if chemical
spraying is o be carried out on or around site by staff or Contractors, please ensure correct signage is placed on

site with notification on what is been carried out and what chemicals are currently in use.

19 | Security Guards lllegal Parties On off
site

H provided feedback regarding illegal parties (RAV Parties) held on or around Malabar site. Security guards
currently stationed at Fisherman carpark, southern end. If illegal parties are in progress, Initial action by Security
guards is to contact local police for them to manage. H currently working with local council and police, meeting
regularly to discuss how to manage these situations.
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ltem

20 | Horseshoe Ranges Proposal

Discussion

NSWRA requested update on approval for Horseshoe proposal. NSWRA are looking at ways to improve the
horseshoe range (pistol and smallbore) to allow use 5 days per week without the need of closing the whole rifle
range and headland. NSWRA seeking permission to have soil sampling done and then excavated once soil
sample results have come through. The following Contractors will be engaged by NSRA as they are very familiar
with all aspects of this range along with safety requirements, and any decision of where the excavated soil would
go would be based on their knowledge. The costs are to be borne by the NSWRA. to provide Finance with
Proposal/BOA to confirm if works can proceed.

21 | Meeting Closed

Next meeting Thursday 2 September 2021

Revision: 0
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Meeting location NSW Rifle Association Chairperson

Aftendees

Date Wednesday 31st July 2019 Time 11.00am

[\[e} ltem Discussion
1 Minutes of Previous Meeting Accepted
2 Signage General All confirmed signage provided by g} was acceptable.

Gate ID/emergency access signage — Approved. Will not be installed until RFMS is approved and provided to
relevant authorities/land managers. gjj to seek comment from Maroubra SLSC.

ANZAC Rifle Range Safety information signage — Partially approved. NSWRA to investigate feasibility of providing
contact phone number for fold down portion of the sign. In the interim the fold down section of the sign will
remain covered until NSWRA approval for deployment. NSWRA need to provide a phone number to put on the
sighs when shooting is occurring. Safety Officer to be provided with shared phone by NSWRA. NSWRA to
investigate feasibility prior to any commitment.

to circulate signage drawings. 3 to confirm that an event day phone number can be provided to
incorporate into signage.

10f3 May 2018
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No ltem

Discussion

3 Signage at Boat Ramp

It was raised that a sign should be installed at the boat ramp to notify the fisherman that enter the parkland
during shooting events. and g} investigated post the meeting. to send through proposal. Sign will
need to be amended to notify people that the range is in use but remove the open/close parts. to progress,
sent updated pictures of the proposed areas.

4 Incident Reporting/Notfification

NSWRA and NPWS to put in place a procedure to notify each other of any incidents and what is reportable and
what's not. It was agreed that any type of incident would be circulated to the range users group for appropriate
action. to circulate clearance protocol and invite the AFP to discuss shooting events. to provide AFP
response to incident on 14/05/19 to CW for internal response.

5 Security during shooting events

NSWRA to discuss guarding requirements at shooting events. NPWS advised that the location of the guards are
not consistent during events. NPWS preference for picquets to be stationed at gated entry points but
acknowledges range licencing authority has final decision. NSWRA to provide safety guidelines for the site.
advised that she will be meeting with board to discuss security requirements on shooting events to ensure there
is consistency for guarding placement and provide safety guidelines. advised that a new camera will be
installed for the front gate.

6 Fences and Gates

advised that monthly inspections/repairs of gates are occurring on site. completed a permitter
inspection after the meeting with all looking in good repair. Monthly Maintenance continues for the perimeter
fences and gates. g will provide Jwith weekly fence report which will be issued to Fencing contractor for
repairs.

7 Website Information/Messaging

NPWS, NSWRA and Randwick Council all agreed that each other's website need to be checked and updated to
ensure information is up to date and relevant. All parties to discuss implanting procedures to ensure this takes
place. NSWRA to confirm if they are open on Monday 1st and 2nd October (Public Holiday) General note to
ensure that each party has their website updated with correct information.

8 MOU between NPWS, NSWRA and FOE

to circulate for comment/feedback/endorsement

9 NPWS Safety Policy

to circulate for comment/feedback/endorsement

20f3 May 2018
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[\[o} ltem Discussion
10 | Reserve Fire Management Strategy to circulate for comment/feedback/endorsement
11 Weed Control to provide monthly report for NPWS information
12 | Regular Range User Meeting Proposed next meeting Wednesday 27th November 2019
13 | New ltem — NSPW Capital Funding advised that NSPW had some capital funding approved and were looking at completing the walking track at
the eastern part of the park. to circulate program when available and discuss further with NSWRA around the
impact on their program when the AFP conduct mid-week shooting.
14 | New ltem — NSPW Fire Reduction advised of up coming back burns around the property. requested plenty of notice to allow SEEC to make
the appropriate arrangements for the horses on site.
15 | New ltem — NSPW request for Asset requested advice back from Range User Group on Assets on site to incorporate into Reserve Fire
Information Management Sirategy. SEEC, NSWRA and BRSP to provide information to i}
16 | New ltem - Sign in Register requested any contractors visiting the NSWRA sign in at the office. has advised all BRSP contractors
17 | New ltem - Perimeter Security to look at options to re-keying the site so there is ONE key to all permitter gates and internal gates. to
look at options for front gate to allow access to site outside NSWRA licence agreement hours. to review with gl
the perceived breach of NSWRA license with the shutting of the site at the close of business as the 2 licenses in
place does not factor in one another. to arrange for more padlocks and keys to be supplied to g
18 | New ltem — NSWRA Caretaker Sl advised that NSWRA is investigating options for a caretaker role that will be based on site.
30f3 May 2018
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Meeting location NSW Rifle Association

Chairperson

Date Thursday 31 July 2020

1

Time

Minutes of Previous Meeting

No ltem Discussion

Accepted

2

Signage General

All confirmed signage provided by il] was acceptable.

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
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Signage at Boat Ramp

Discussion

It was raised that a sign should be installed at the boat ramp to notify the fisherman that enter the parkland
during shooting events. ond investigated post the meeting. to send through proposal. Sign will
need to be amended to notify people that the range is in use but remove the open/close parts. fo progress,
sent updated pictures of the proposed areas. Ml to follow up on signage and provide update.

Incident Reporting/Notfification

NSWRA and NPWS to put in place a procedure to notify each other of any incidents and what is reportable and
what's not. It was agreed that any type of incident would be circulated to the range user's group for
appropriate action. to circulate clearance protocol and invite the AFP to discuss shooting events. fo
provide AFP response to incident on 14/05/19 ’ro for internal response. to follow up.

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
is consistency for guarding placement and provide safety guidelines. odvised that a new camera will be
installed for the front gate.

New Camera installed at front gate but was damaged and currently not operational. Meeting held with MDRA.
MDRA control picquest’s during shooting activities.

Fences and Gates

Wl advised that monthly inspections/repairs of gates are occurring on site. completed a permitter
inspecﬁon after the meeting with all looking in good repair. Monthly Maintenance continues for the perimeter
fences and gates. 3 will provide with weekly fence report which will be issued to Fencing contractor for
repairs.

raised concerns about Fencing contractor attending site on monthly basis as per BRSP Planned
maintenance schedule. Contractor may not be reporting to Admin office or signing in when on site. to
follow up with confractor. NSWRA check fence status prior o any shooting event. 8 will only send through
fencing issues, if repairs are required. The following internal gates are still outstanding; 700 meire access gate
and Fisherman’s car park goie. to follow up.

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
ensure that each party has their website updated with correct information. h provided update NSWRA Website is
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

to circulate for commen’r/feedbock/endorsemen’r to follow up

Reserve Fire Management Strategy

to circulate for commenf/feedbock/endorsementio follow up

Weed Control

to provide monthly report for NPWS informo’rion. to follow up with coniractor S:¥4H

NSPW Capital Funding

advised that NSPW had some capital funding approved and were looking at completing the walking frack
he eastern part of the park. to circulate program when available and discuss further with NSWRA around
the impact on their program when the AFP conduct mid-week shooting.

Procurement stages. Plan finalised eastern section track construction o coommce Tuesday loop track finished
next week

Major eastern track upgrade major project not commenced. TO BE DISCUSSED FURTHR WITH Discuss with rifle
range on future events funding

NSPW Fire Reduction

H advised of upcoming back burns around the property. H requested plenty of notice to allow SEEC to
make the appropriate arrangements for the horses on site.

rovided update Hazard reduction burns due date to be confirmed. Still working with local council on three
jor hazard reduction burns, currently working with all stakeholders, nothing to occur until autumn next year.

NSPW request for Asset Information

requested advice back from Range User Group on Assets on site to incorporate into Reserve Fire
Management Strategy. SEEC, NSWRA and BRSP to provide information ’ro
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Confirm Asset lists provided to incorporate into Reserve Fire Management plan. Asset lists could be held in NSWRA
admin office. This can then be provided to local Fire Brigade.suggesfed if asset lists can be laminated and
held outside, particularly when out of office hours.

15 Sign in Register requested any contractors visiting the NSWRA sign in at the office. has advised all BRSP contractors

y to contact BRSP contractors to reinforce the need to sign register when on site. Sign in register held in Admin
office. If contractors attend site Out Of Office hours, contractor to send email informing Admin office date and
time of attendance on site.

16 Perimeter Security H to look at options to re-keying the site so there is ONE key to all permitter gates and internal gates. to look
at options for front gate to allow access to site outside NSWRA licence agreement hours. il to review wﬂh the
perceived breach of NSWRA license with the shutting of the site at the close of business as the 2 licenses in ploce
does nof factor in one another. i fo arrange for more padlocks and keys fo be supplied ’row

raised concerns with securing main gate. Gates are generally locked at 5pm, other than shooting days. SEEC
have early opening and late close. This creates issues with security access to site having two separate licenses
work times. i to discuss with Finance of possible alternate options; i.e swipe card access/ Pin code access.

17 NSWRA Caretaker ! advised that NSWRA is investigating options for a caretaker role that will be based on site. ! provided update
on caretaker role NSWRA to make decision in the next month.

18 New ltem - provided information in relation to several lllegal parties occurring on site and to ensure local police are
informed. NSWRA identified illegal structure on site, Northern boundary. BRSP currently working with contractor to
remove struciure. Recommend all stakeholder report any incident on site to local police.

21 | Meeting Closed Next meeting Thursday 28 October 2020
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